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RE: Bi-Annual Gr 
Arkwin lndustries 
Site ID #130043D 
New Cassel, Nassau County 

Dear Mr. Jones: 

I reviewed the September 2005 Bi-Annual Groundwater Monitoring and Status Report 
for the Arkwin lndustries site located within the New Cassel Industrial Area (NCIA). According 
to the data, it appears that the soil vapor extraction (SVE) system is addressing groundwater 
contamination. The site is also being considered for reclassification based on the groundwater 
data. This site is part of the NCIA legacy sites and will need an evaluation of the potential for 
soil vapor intrusion prior to its reclassification. I look forward to reviewing the soil vapor 
intrusion work plan for the site. 

If you should have additional questions concerning this issue, please contact me at (518) 
402-7870. 
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